From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 1998 2:06 PM
To: Tim Curley

Ce: Spanier-Graham (GBS)

Subject: Re: Joe Paterno

Will do. Since we talked tonight I've learned that the Public Welfare people will interview the individual Thursday.

At 05:24 PM 5/5/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

»] have touched base with the coach. Keep us posted. Thanks.
-

>Tim Curley

>Imc3@psu.edu

>

>

-
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From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 1998 8:55 AM
To: Thomas Harmon

Subject: Re: Jerry

Good, Tom. Thanks for the update and | agree that we want to resolve quickly.

At 04:48 PM 5/13/98 EST, Thomas Harmon wrote:

>The psychologist from DPW spoke with the child. They have not spoken
>to him, It is still my understanding that they intend to do this. |

>have also been advised that they want to resolve this quickly.

-
>> Date: Thu, 14 May 1998 04:11:19 -0400
>> To: Tim Curley <tmc3@psu.edu>

>>» From: “Gary C. Schultz” <gcs2 (@ psu.edu>

»>>Subject:  Re:Jerry

>

»> Tim, | understand that a DPW person was here last week; don't know

>> for sure if they talked with Jerry. They decided to have a child

>> psychologist talk to the boys sometime over the next week. We waon't know anything before then.
e

>> At 02:21 PM 5/13/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>> >Anything new in this department? Coach is anxious to know where it stands.

33>
»> >Tim Curley

>> >Tmc3@psu.edu
>3 >

3> >

>3 >

>> Gary C. Schultz

»> Sr. V.P. for Finance and Business/Treasurer
»> 208 Old Main

>> Phone: 865-6574

>>Fax: B63-8685

>

>>

>Thomas R. Harmon

>Director of Police Services

>The Pennsylvania State University
>30-B Eisenhower Parking Deck
>University Park, PA 16802

>(814) 865-1864

>harmon@ police.psu.edu

-

-
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From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 1998 2:03 AM
To: Harmon-Thomas (TRH)
Subject: Re: Jerry

Tom, I've been holding some “catch up time" on my calendar on Monday and I'd suggest that we use a piece of it to
meet and discuss the status (I also recall the last time we talked you indicated that there was some aspects of this that
you felt you should review with me when we had a chance to talk). Please get ahold of Joan and see what time will
work. thanks

>Date: Mon, 08 Jun 1998 21:59:42 -0400

>To: Tim Curley <tmc3@psu.edu>

>From: "Gary C. Schultz" <gcs2 @psu.edu>

>Subject: Re: lerry

>

>Tim, | don't have an update at this point. Just before | left for vac, Tom told me that the DPW and Univ Police services
were planning to meet with him. I'll see if this has happened and get back to you.
>

>At 10:27 AM 5/30/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>>Any further update?

s

=

>>

>>

>>At 09:46 AM 5/19/98 -0400, you wrote:

>>>No, but | don't expect we'll hear anything prior to the end of this week.

e e

>>>At 09:37 PM 5/18/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>»>>>Any update?

el

b

>>>>At 04:11 AM 5/14/98 -0400, you wrote:

>>>>>Tim, | understand that a DPW person was here last week; don't know
>>>>>for sure if they talked with Jerry. They decided to have a child
>>>>3>psychologist talk to the boys sometime over the next week., We won't know anything before then,
e e e

>>>>>At 02:21 PM 5/13/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>>>>>>Anything new in this department? Coach is anxious to know where it stands.
BEFIEE

>>>>>>Tim Curley

>>>>>>Tmc3@psu.edu

b e e e

e e e e

= 2 2 T 2 e

>>>>>Gary C. Schultz

>>>>>8r. V.P. for Finance and Business/Treasurer
>3>>>208 Old Main

>>>>>Phone: 865-6574



>»>>>>Fax: B63-8685
>33

B>

3B

>35>

>>>>Tim Curley
>>>>Tmc3@psu.edu
>33

>33

>33>

>>>Gary C. Schultz
>>>5r. V.P. for Finance and Business/Treasurer
>>>208 Old Main
>>>Phone: 865-6574
>>>Fax: B63-8685
>3

>3

>3

>>

>>Tim Curley
>>Tmc3 @ psu.edu

-
e
>
-



From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 1998 2:.04 AM
To: Thomas Harmon

Subject: Re: Confidential

Tom, you can ignore my earlier email, unless you feel that we should talk some more about this, thanks

At 01:11 PM 6/1/98 EST, Thomas Harmon wrote:

>Gary,

-

>The DPW investigator and our officer met discreetly with Jerry this
>morning. His account of the matter was essential the same as the
>child’s. He also indicated that he had done this with other children
>in the past. He was advised since there was no criminal behavior
»established that the matter was closed as an investigation.

>He was a little emotional and expressed concern as to how this might
>have adversely affected the child.

-

>Tom

-

-

e

-

>Thomas R. Harmon

>Director of Police Services

>The Pennsylvania 5tate University

>30-B Eisenhower Parking Deck

>University Park, PA 16802

>(814) 865-1864

>harmon@police.psu.edu

»

>

10



From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 1998 2:09 AM

To: Curley-Tim (TMC)

Ce: Spanier-Graham (GBS); Harmon-Thomas (TRH)
Subject: Re: Jerry

They met with Jerry on Monday and concluded that there was no criminal behavior and the matter was closed as an
investigation. He was a little emotional and expressed concern as to how this might have adversely affected the child. |

think the matter has been appropriatedly investigated and | hope it is now behind us.

>Date: Mon, 08 Jun 1998 21:59:42 -0400

>To: Tim Curley <tmc3@psu.edu>

>From: "Gary C. Schultz” <gcs2@psu.edu>

>Subject: Re: Jerry

-

>Tim, | don't have an update at this point. Just before | left for vac, Tom told me that the DPW and Univ Police services
were planning to meet with him. I'll see if this has happened and get back to you,

>

>At 10:27 AM 5/30/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>»Any further update?

b

b

e

b

>>At 09:46 AM 5/19/98 -0400, you wrote:

>>>No, but | don't expect we'll hear anything prior to the end of this week.

-

>>>At 09:37 PM 5/18/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

»>»>>Any update?

B3>

2 e e e

>>>>At 04:11 AM 5/14/98 -0400, you wrote:

>>>»3>>Tim, | understand that a DPW person was here last week; don't know
>>>>>for sure if they talked with Jerry. They decided to have a child
>»>>>psychologist talk to the boys sometime over the next week. We won't know anything before then.
e

>>>>>At 02:21 PM 5/13/98 -0400, Tim Curley wrote:

>>>>>>Anything new in this department? Coach is anxious to know where it stands.
i e e

>>>»3>3>>Tim Curley

>>>>>>Tmc3 @ psu.edu

3333
S35

SH355>

>>>>»>Gary C. Schultz

>»>>>5r, V.P. for Finance and Business/Treasurer
>>>>>208 Old Main

>>>>>Phone; 865-6574




>>>>>Fax: B863-8685
S>>

SB35

SIS

353>

>>>>Tim Curley
>>>>Tmc3 edu
333>

>35>

>35>

>>>Gary C. Schultz
»>>>5r. V.P. for Finance and Business/Treasurer
»>>>208 Old Main
>>>Phone: 865-6574
>>>Fax: B863-8685
>33

>33

>3

>>

>>Tim Curley
>>Tmc3@psu.edu

e
>
-
>



From: Gary C. Schultz <gcs2@psu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2001 2:13 PM
To: Graham Spanier; Tim Curley

Subject: Re: Meeting

<html>

Tim and Graham, this is a more humane and upfront way to handle this.&nbsp; | can support this approach, with the
understanding that we will inform his organization, with or without his cooperation (| think that's what Tim
proposed).&nbsp; We can play it by ear to decide about the other organization.&nbsp; <br> <br> At 10:18 PM 2/27/01 -
0500, Graham Spanier wrote:<br> <blockguote type=cite cite>Tim:&nbsp; This approach is acceptable to me.&nbsp; It
requires you to go a step further and means that your conversation will be all the more difficuit, but | admire your
willingness to do that and | am supportive.&nbsp; The only downside for us is if the message isn't &quot;heard&quot;
and acted upon, and we then become vulnerable for not having reported it.&nbsp; But that can be assessed down the
road.&nbsp; The approach you outline is humane and a reasonable way to proceed.<br> <br> At 08:10 PM 2/27/01 -
0500, Tim Curley wrote:<br> <blockguote type=cite cite>l had scheduled a meeting with you this afternoon about the
subject we discussed on Sunday. After giving it more thought and talking it over with Joe yesterday-- | am uncomfortable
with what we agreed were the next steps.&nbsp; | am having trouble with going to everyone, but the person involved. |
think | would be more comfortable meeting with the person and tell him about the information we received. | would
plan to tell him we are aware of the first situation. | would indicate we feel there is a problem and we want to assist the
individual to get professional help. Also, we feel a respansibility at some point soon to inform his organization and and
maybe the other one about the situation. If he is cooperative we would work with him to handle informing the
organization. If not, we do not have a choice and will inform the two groups. Additionally, | will let him know that his
guests are not permitted to use our facilities.<br> <br> | need some help on this one. What do you think about this
approach?</blockquote><br> --—eeceeess <br>

Graham B. Spanier<br>

President<br>

The Pennsylvania State University<br>

201 Old Main<br>

University Park, Pennsylvania&nbsp; 16802<br> <br> Phone:&nbsp; 814-865-7611<br> email:&nbsp;

gspanier@psu.edu<br> </blockquote></html>
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